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U.S. Department

- Western-Pacific Region 777 S. Aviation Blvd., Suite 150
of Transportation Office of Airports El Segundo, CA 90245
Federal Aviation Safety and Standards Branch

Administration

March 1, 2022

Mr. James R. Williams,

County Counsel,

70 West Hedding St., East Wing, 11% Floor,
San Jose, CA 95110-1770

Subject: Request for Extension of Time to provide Additional Information

Dear Mr. Williams;

This letter is in response to your February 24, 2022 request for additional time to respond to
our letter of February 22", The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has no objection to
your request for an extension of time to April 4, 2022, to provide your response.

As you requested, the FAA will afford the County an opportunity to provide any rebuttal or
additional information it may choose to provide in response to any rebuttals we receive from
the Complainants. As you indicated, we expect to receive any rebuttals by the Complainants
on or before March 5, 2022. As is normal in a Part 13 process, we will forward all such
rebuttals to you shortly after March 5 and will provide you with 30-days to reply.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (424) 405-7303 or by email at
Brian. Armstrong@faa.gov.

Sincerely,

BRIAN Q Digitally signed by BRIAN Q
ARMSTRONG

ARMSTRONG Date: 2022.03.01 08:23:56 -08'00"

Brian Q. Armstrong
Manager, Airport Safety and Standards Branch

Cc:

Mr. Eric Peterson, County of Santa Clara, Airports Administration
Mr. Walter Gyger, Owner, Tradewinds Aviation

Mr. Josh Watson, Owner/CEO AeroDynamics Aviation

Mr. Michael McDonald, Pilot

Mr. Paul Marshall, South County Airport Pilots Association

Mr. Mark Baker, Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association

Mr. Jack J. Pelton, Experimental Aircraft Association

Mr. Peter J. Bunce, General Aviation Manufacturers Association
Mr. James Viola, President, Helicopter Association International
Mr. Timothy Obitts, National Air Transportation Association
Mr. Ed Bolen, National Business Aviation Association

Mr. Glynn P. Falcon, Law Offices of Glynn Falcon

Squadron 2 Flying Club

Mr. Michael McClellan, Aperture Aviation

Mr. Jeffrey M. Marconet, JMM Aviation, LLC



Mr. Stephen McHenry, President, San Martin Neighborhood Alliance

Mr. Michael S. Luvara

Mr. Christopher Luvara

Mr. Jose Muguerza, Tenant

Mr. John Carr, SCC Airport Commission

Ms. Carol Ford, President, California Pilots Association & President-San Carlos Airport
Pilots Association

FAA San Francisco Airports District Office
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